Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 3:11 PM

To: 'info@ktauto.com.sg’

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: Your Ref: SJR 1455B_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBC 7262A AND SJR 1455B

ON 07/02/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: SIR 1455B
Our Ref: CC4/A1G18002703/M1ks3

Dear Wendy,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBC 7262A AND SJR 1455B ON 07/02/2018
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both party, the liability is clear subject to
the BOLA guideline settlement.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to
your client’s vehicle and admission of any liability to our Insured’s part. The final repair cost is subjected to the
consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the
number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.

Kindly forward the LOD and all supporting documents to us if available to proceed with the settlement.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

Fraimn: |r|fgﬂkh]gg.gnm.": imilto: infoktanto. ¢ T B

Senk: Friday, February 09, 2018 10:27 AM

Toc: Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; assignmends@ikkauto, com; MaCF@ilkkauto,com

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-5Y; Kaur, Baljit; Chén, Lee-¥ing; Lim, Sheng Yang; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Chan, Yoke Shi; Supramaniam, Darshane
Subject: Re: PRE-REFAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GBCT2624 AND SIR14558 ON 07702/ 2018

Dhar Mdm

Kindly amange Mr. Ma Chin Fook from LKK CONSULTANT 1o attend this mentaned vehicle, direct setiement is our priorty, Kindly please advice ability of he case Vehicle is alread

Yours faithiully

‘Wendy Siaw

On and behall of

Kian Teong Aulo Cenlre
176 Sin Ming Deive

Sim Ming autocare #01-08
Singapare 575721

Tel: 65 64556268

Fax 65 64555166

Wabsile: wyow kiaulo com 59



